From: Linda Carbajal

To: Carbajal, Linda A.
Subject: Fwd: WA529 News: GET annual enrollment is now open!
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 4:12:16 PM

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: GET — Guaranteed Education Tuition <GET@public.govdelivery.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 12:34 PM

Subject: WAS529 News: GET annual enrollment is now open!

To: <lindaacarbajal@gmail.com>
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GET enrollment is open!

GET’s annual enrollment period is now open! Now is a great time to open a GET account for a new
child, grandchild, or another young student. You may open a new account until May 31, 2022, and
add units at the current price to an existing account until June 24, 2022.

The unit purchase price for the 2021-22 GET enrollment period is $114.01, which happens to be
the same as this year’s unit payout value and the lowest unit price since 2018-19. This presents
Washington savers with an unprecedented opportunity to literally prepay for tomorrow’s tuition at

today’s price.
Open a New GET Account Add More Units

The good news for account owners who bought GET units in either of the past two enrollment
periods is that the WA529 Committee voted to make this new price retroactive. For more details
about this year’s GET unit price and the subsequent adjustments to prior years, please visit our GET
Unit Price Information page.

Education is a priceless gift.

The gift of education lasts a lifetime. Keep in mind that a contribution to your GET account could
make the perfect gift to suggest to friends and family. Or, if you have a friend or family member
with future higher education goals, consider a gift to their GET or DreamAhead account. To see
how easy it is, visit the WAS529 Gifting page.

Questions?
WAS529 Knowledge Cafe

Learn more about 529 plans and Washington’s GET and
DreamAhead in the WA529 Knowledge Cafe which features
informational videos, meetups, and webinars with answers to all

your 529 plan questions.

In-person visits to our office and Contact Center hours may be limited due to COVID-19
recommendations. Please check our website. We take appointments for call backs and welcome
face-to-face meetings using Teams (schedule an appointment). Contact Center Representatives

respond to voicemails, secure messages and emails between the hours of 8:00am and 5:00pm
Pacific Time Monday-Friday, excluding state holidays.

For more information about WA529, the GET Program, and the DreamAhead College Savings Plan,
download a Program Details Booklet at wastate529.wa.gov, or call 1-800-955-2318 (GET), or 1-844-
529-5845 (DreamAhead). The Program Details Booklet discusses investment objectives, risks,
charges, expenses, and other important information; read and consider it carefully before
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